



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

1987 DEC 10 AM 10:39

CAMBRIDGE MA.

Cambridge City Council
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, MA
02139

12/5/87
Dear Councillors -

As a resident of Area 4, I want to thank you for your continued interest and support of our attempts to retain the St. Malis Gym facility for youth recreation uses.

To date, very little information is forthcoming from the Archdiocese. I request that you continue to inquire as to the status of the sale and potential use and continue to support our efforts.

Sincerely,
Elaine O'Reilly
221 Harvard St

02139

City of Cambridge

3.

5-735

Comm. from Elaine O'Reilly, 221 Harvard
Street, in support of St. Mary's Gym
being maintained as a recreational facility.

In City Council,

December 21, 1987

Placed on File